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To: 'Ethan Anderson' <eanderson@c 
From; Patrick Walker f 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Received Date: 2006-O5-10 16:08:00 CST 
Subject; RE: [Harappa-team] YouTube offers mobile upload service 

just a thought, but here are some reasons: a) it would allow us to get past the daily obsession with comparing 
ourselves to them so we can move on with the big picture, b) we get clearly talented and quick moving 
engineers, c) we could bring them legitimacy through tighter and more responsible control of pirtated material, 
and importantly d) we keep it out of the hands of the Yahoos, MSNs and others who are nowhere with the UGC 
services. Their dedicated userbase (traffic/usage) and creativity with our legitimacy and global scale would be a 
powerful combination our competitors would find extremely difficult to match. 

from what i understand, there's a big push to be more like them in MV. i'd rather we just acquire them and then 
free ourselves to be more like Google. 

From: Ethan Anderson [mailto:eanderson@google.com] 
Sent: 10 May 2006 17:01 
To: 'Patrick Walker1 

Subject: RE: [Harappa-team] YouTube offers mobile upload service 

I can't believe you're recommending buying YouTube. Besides the ridiculous valuation they think they're entitled 
to. they're 80% illegal pirated content. How would that affect your content partnership discussions? 

Ethan 

From: Patrick Walker | 
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 8:55 AM 
To: 'Ethan Anderson' 
Subject- FW: [Harappa-team] YouTube offers mobile upload service 

i think it's time to seriously think of buying them - if just for their quick moving engineers and this sort of 
functionality. 

From: Peter Chane [mailto:peterch@google.com] 
Sent: 10 May 2006 16:31 
To: Hunter Walk 
Cc: Video Team 
Subject: Re: [Harappa-team] YouTube offers mobile upload service 

if anyone has a video camera phone can you try this and send notes about how well it works? 

On 5/10/06, Hunter Walk > wrote: 

YouTube - create mobile profile: http://youtube.com/my_profile_mobile 

EXHIBIT NO. . I L . 
Hignly C o n f i d e n t i a l I rjATp ~T.~2J2.~-e>=rt I GOO001-00482516 

Y.FENNELLYCSR5495 
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To: 
From: 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Received Date: 
Subject: 

'EthanAnderso~> 
PatrickWalker~ 

2006-05-10 16:08:00 CST 
RE: [Harappa-team) YouTube offers mobile upload service 

just a thought. but here are some reasons: a) it would allow us to get past the daily obsession with comparing 
ourselves to them so we can move on with the big picture, b) we get clearly talented and quick moving 
engineers, c) we could bring them legitimacy through tighter and more responsible control of pirtated material, 
and importanlly d) we keep it out of the hands of the Yahoos, MSNs and others who are nowhere with the UGC 
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

From: Ethan Anderson [mailto:eanderson@google.com) 
Sent: 10 May 200617:01 
To: 'Patrick Walker' 
Subject: RE: [Harappa-teamJ YouTube offers mobile upload service 

I can't believe you're recommending buying YouTube. Besides the ridiculous valuation they think they're entitled 
to. they're 80% illegal pirated content. How would that affect your content partnership discussions? 

Ethan 

From: Patrick Walker ••••••••••• 
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 8:55 AM 
To: 'Ethan Anderson' 
Subject· FW: [Harappa-team] YouTube offers mobile upload service 

i think it's time to seriously think of buying them - if just for their quick moving engineers and this sort of 
functionality. 

From: Peter Ghane [mailto:peterch@google.com) 
Sent: 10 May 2006 16:31 
To: Hunter Walk 
Cc: Video Team 
Subject: Re: [Harappa-teaml YouTube offers mobile upload service 

if anyone has a video camera phone can you try this and send notes about how well it works? 

On 5/10/06, Hunter Walk > wrote: 

YouTube - create mobile profile: http://youlube.com/my_profile_mobile 

Highly Confidential. 

w~ \ leur 

EXHIBIT NO. 11-
DATE t ~-D"'6 
Y.FENNElL Y CSR5495 

GooOOI-00482516 



YouTube offers mobile upload service 

By Greg Sandoval 
http://news.com.com/YouTube+offers+mobile+upload+service/2100-1025_3-6070527.html 

Story last modified Wed May 10 00:05:04 PDT 2006 

As it tries to expand the ways people can post videos online, YouTube launched on Wednesday a 
service that allows users to upload homemade clips via their mobile phones or PDAs. 

A growing number of handheld devices are capable of recording video. YouTube wants to disconnect 
users from their Web cams and computers, said Steve Chen, one of the company's founders and its chief 
technology officer. 

Most user-created clips are taken with Web and digital video cameras, Chen said. The new service will 
likely produce greater numbers of spontaneous and candid clips. 

"The good thing about it is that you don't have to go home to YouTube anymore," Chen said. "People 
may not carry their digital cameras with them when they go out. But everybody carries their cell phone.. I'm 
interested in seeing what kind of content this will produce." 

Privately held YouTube is one of the fastest-growing Web sites and among dozens of companies that 
have begun offering Internet video over the past year. Based in San Mateo, Calif., YouTube says it sees 12 
million unique visitors and averages about 1.2 billion viewings per month. While this new mobile service is free, 
analysts are waiting to see how the company will cash in on all that traffic. 

In the meantime, the company continues to expand services. 

The new mobile offering works this way: YouTube members can create a mobile profile on the site and 
YouTube will create a unique e-mail address where they can send videos. 

Members can shoot clips with their cell phone and e-mail them to YouTube, where the clips are 
automatically posted under the users' profile. 

Hunter Walk 
Business Product Manager, Google 
hunter ©google com 

Highly C o n f i d e n t i a l GOO001-00482517 
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YouTube offers mobile upload service 

By Greg Sandoval 
http://news.com.comlYouTube+offer&tmobile+upload+servicel21 00-1 025_3-6070527 .html 

Story last modified Wed May 1000:05:04 PDT 2006 

As it tries to expand the ways people can post videos online, YouT ube launched on Wednesday a 
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

"The good thing about it is that you don't have to go home to YouTube anymore,' Chen said. "People 
may not carry their digital cameras with them when they go out. But everybody carries their cell phone .. I'm 
interested in seeing what kind of content this will produce.' 

Privately held YouTube is one of the fastest-growing Web sites and among dozens of companies that 
have begun offering Internet video over the past year. Based in San Mateo, Calif., YouTube says it sees 12 
million unique viSitors and averages about 1.2 billion vlewings per month. While this new mobile service IS free, 
analysts are waiting to see how the company will cash in on all that traffic. 

In the meant1ffie, the company continues to expand services. 

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
hunter@google com 

Highly Confidential GooOOl.-004S25l7 



Peter Chane 
peterch® google com 
Group Business Product Manager 
Google Video I httpV/video google com 

Highly Confidential GOO001-00482518 
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PelerChane 
pelerch@googlecom 
Group Business Product Manager 
Goog/e Video I http"//vldeogoog/ecom 

lhgbly Conf:l.dent:l.al G00001-00482518 



To:
Fro;
Cc;
l3:
Received Date:
.St,Pjett;

:~~~~;$\@"¡l"
.'OndKo~Ol' __
200-:12 1 tl;S8;r; ÇST
RE; Video BPS - Conte

While i Uômlân 'yQur PQllis and -gêneltllYXlgfee J do't yel S% IHifriri
stroliy Hom an pf .th video c,mpã Fqrexa. you tâlk abo íh T 9h3.
ari tnak e..a 'J of. sense, wh Is ltsti:t~y to wir¡ thre? My'issl: ís-
that the.toom i!:léacUng 10 olhes fBth$r 1l1ndrMng anew _strategan r
Wan to se aCOIPèUìng,dìflerenite.teg sj¡;tag.. ËlÌC' .

~
From: Da'ict Ëun tmaílo;çJGt@QOgtacotnJ
$e,fit:'frli;ay, May 121.8~35AMT~ . ¿ _
Ce: Omld KQlÖèSfM/
Subject: Yideo-GPS . Con/ent

ÈfÌC¡

In advance of the VldËo GPS. l.jlpllgb. it WoUqPe .héfpf(, to gIve YOU, my

- pèreclwe; My 8pa)pie In advae for th lenth. i Wesrú SL:re if l'l;
. be abfEi.o.shre these thi.hts WJth .you betore -: or dllnri -the GP$.

Thri'yP. aiSn.för erirgìziri the Vide tear Wiiri yw reqmt iritias.

ßal¡iing :$hort T ~fm vs. LOfì j Grr :0oals

'J Video.team JiaSfòc.oniwo:i:ìoi-.n Preparation fOl"bS GPS: i)
hQW'WS ~tiat ¥ouTLlb!. inthe shortteim,ar.ï!) how wè wIn aVér.tíme; WOOf

'ÌslE!ckíti is,hw tobébaJati tf: P!Jr-(:1 oJ bötlìgoali)

Thre ¡.s a. chri..oi purstif1$hiiti'HlTI gnafswtlh SU i:êalots, thai:We
dèyelovb1jix aJots tim! GOufQ hu lJ lafar. ForexPle. ìhre 'Waa

.tieddebate .about wr."lther WeShlJà relax eiorCel'nt. of Our êoyiiQrt
poldes îri .an efJort to s¡¡mulat~ -lraJfic grOWl.desplte fheiÌ1Vítab/

. dar;:Qe it would "ÇuSelQ relalionf)ps iNhÇOlert.öwnlS;

! think We shd))t YOUl.Ube - and å!l G0Pe¡itO¡;;' - bUl not et all eosi:.
A large part of tr-iêir tr9ff(c is from piraed. co€1li. When we cpmt$re Otr
trafffc.nlJmtirsto ttrs. Wß ShoUk..ack-OledgB tha wearErcopaf.ng pur
'lèg;;l l/'ffc' 19.thelr mix .olflBffc from Jeçi ari megl'cOJ.
Ors-ani6r media exec tolçl1 they are ii6rt9rng YòuTuf Yen,. c1PixilY

DATE:t; (¡. 0'1 17 ¡ EXHIBIT# 1
DEPONENT: S'W~ / '2
CASE: Vìacom, et ai', v. YouTube, et aI., The Football
Association Premier League, et ai., v. YouTube, et ai',
Case Nos. 07-CV-2203 and 07-CV-3582

A. Ignacio Howard, CSR, RPR, CCRR, CLR, No. 9830
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To: 
From; 
Cc: 
Bee: 
ReceiVed Oate~ 
.St,lpjep,t: 2000-:0$-12 1 ~;S8:?a GElT HE: Video eps -Con~ 

While 1 t.:lddt?fSland )'\lur polr\t$ a~ _geO?r,atlYJI!1fe? 1 don't}lel ~ !;I·wlNllng $Iro~y from any pl.~ vidoo C{3mpS. Fqre~. ybUtalk abQu! ~ T9Ts9' 
and make..a'lo1 of. sense, what Is ltle?tr:at~y_1o win ll1ere? My-iss!-:lU js-
lhat theleam i!3 !~acljriglo Ol~ mtiienhan:drl0ng anew .&!rategy 8lXl f want to ~ IlCO(l1pelllng •. difrer~itl;lt~ $i.~t~ .. Eric' . 

From: Da'iict tun tmailto:.Q$tIIl@goegte.comJ t~t:Ttk;lay, Mar :l2Wiila:35AM 
Cc; Omld KQroeStM! 
:Subject: Video·GPS • Content 

!n advance of tm Vld~o GPS, l.!hJl;gbt. it woodOOhelpft/ to gIve yOV, my 
pempecliYe; My apoJpg~ In advance for ti'le leng1h. ! W(JSfl~t 9~re if I'J;! be a!Jle.1o·share -these thoughts Wllh .you oo.fore -:. or dlJrlr1{j - the GP:$. Thank-yPu ai~.fDr energizirig too Videp leam w{ttJ,YOIJi' ree~mt inqJiiEls. 

j3::;lpieing ;$oort T~frn v'S. Long: -r enn :0oats 
'f'l13 Video·team ha$foc.usOO.l)}1lwo:~loo~;-{n p~eparation for-tl:.,e GPS:1) 
ht;>IY-we ~\Jeat You T\Abl'!'_ hthe short-term;-ar.il" i2) how we wIn aver ·tim~ 'Whai 
4s11J,c'kifl\;l is)1ciw to ,bestbalal'lc$ tt:;.9 p~.ws(:lit of )xi\ngoal:s: 

There i.s a. cha/lq'l'.-Oi purstiing.$hOrtt!')tm gt?afswilh such -leal~S$ thqt:;,y\:l 
deyelop'blJf)(j $pots thai colJd. hurt Ul; jgi~r.forexamPle, 1here w~a ·neateddeb.ale .about wr:"ther we$l1O\.!ld relax entorCE>men\- of our eopyrignt 
po!ldes 111 .an effort to s1im!.dat~ -irat·fie growih, iksplle the ineVitable • d'ami:\ge it would 'yaUlle 10 re!alions!')ips Wilhyon!en~-()wnelS; 

! think w.e s)1oLildwat Youl},Jl:)e - and aU GOO1p~ito)'~- - but j10t $t at! costs. A large part of tJ-;-,eir tT9fflc IS from pfm1ed content. When we c9m}:$re our tl<lfffc.numt:ers to tl:ielr.s. we s,1ould ackr..-owledge that wearErcompal'ing pur '!eg<;ll !t?ffic' t9.their mix .oltroffic from J~ afld ilIegaf·comer-Jt. One .~...ni6r media executiv$ to~ me thl?Y ~re m6nit¢i'ing YbuT~ veo! clo~!y 

DATE:t; , i.o. 06{ 17 I EXl-llBIT# '1 DEPONENT: ScL~ / £. CASE: Viacom, et aJ., v_ You Tube, et aI., The Football Association Premier League, et a!., v. YouTube, et aI., Case Nos. 07·CV-2203 and 07-CV-3582 

A. Ignacio Howard, CSR, RPR, CeRR, CLR, No_ 9830 
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:/ ari'l¡erred fo thm as a 'V¡d€ìi:l Gror',"~..""-' ...

U,nfortìeiy, aSWe'va bo Siltl"..lo ia¡lJ,Oli'betìng YwTiibe' llis
past aui:, ßire rove Peii.mi,¡¡pi.e deal$ lnprovidìng el'ments.to
ou Cloo pruct that have strain :reátiOnps with CU! par:ri;
ard prßveted us from .S\iikiri fI .dßs.

,.:".:

Tradeoffs

If waaæ going to. rëtOC résøçe .anlqng tàil content, 1h.let'-s
¡ickr;Qwieg¡:rwhal we are NOTqölri, Re.soUl pr¡ol'i~;zUot atoolr:made. l:ut often in-ib¡t of a vaa. ,

Man pi;ernlui COten ownefß are alreaçl c;istruul of tjur \/lteiir
moUve' ¡;or'so U$ as rii.t)lng vefY:p¡~-jñerily. If Wé wøre
(ove) fpè oli prerji..cQreri J:ore, We.mäY .$Om "tickle. to SPE!

paner,riw as,we.shif more of:our a1tenion to .ir-gnerafed çonten.

;.:: ~

:;';

f'orexample. rm not COvlnc that a pald DTO moóei wiU bè wklely embrace
by ~ers, en thìl' adveiisa-supportect model wm ùtìmately prevai1.
Howeve, I.don't beieve we've yet Pfov~dE a baæli~ of fukinality.

(d~lec DRM. lomr downlèad llmltS, litpt!I serçhlbrowsepipotioií
. \ht vJOd glve us an accalesens ofwhm the irue._potènlial of -DTO Is:
UrJversal Muc ,sld over.40Q paId doi:cads' of juat 00 musè videos 

in

theIr fIrst wOO wJlh ìturs In Oecembe:

13plldingtr¡:.fllc:by focusíri more oriUSl-geroraIEd-conten maybe thß rìgh
~erf.C;r nQw,qut we shvld d!(j wr.t tti cQri.s.?te. g90 a.nd
bad. J JhlhK'we could 00 a bit more liúa~,ari:maiflaln..$One Of our
Jongenerm QbjeClives suh .as:buildlng.addltonal monetlzation aproaCh
beyondDTÇj mòFB aggressvely, wníf5'-:üII 'pur.hg shrter tt;nr -Pl1orltles.

.Strateg~ Hèa, TaU, TOFW

Gøola caWfn 'by proviôlri the bß.st usr Ð)g.iienc forttx:l mos
coprehve cori offeirisín the Wurt. We..shl;d'provQ$.conlent of
all'kinds ittall )anguagès wíthmulüp!e motij:t¡'t!9n:acmes.

Head

Prenjkllïf coi:lef) Qwne~ arB.more ea¡¡nO ofer ther .conter. on 'ther ow or
wilh Oiul\ple pl'rl~r$. Jus thls week ÇBS armouflèed the lalXcf of a new
broadband nework tf1llho$l; Fqx .tlos the biggest conleri deal wih

~ . .~:

ltgh1y ,i:ont:igeri:t~ GOd\) 1. -OM? ()G.52
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lJ.nfortunately, aswe'va boon shtltirQ.to i<?GUS,Oll 'beating Y<>uTutxt llis 
past ~00f, ~re rove Pee.n-m!)ll1pi.e de!a~ In proViding el'll:ialiOOments.to 
our cprroo! product that have strained relatiOnshlpswith cUJXef\!: pa~r~ 
qOO pr~ver.ited us from .S\liking new .~s. 

Tradeoff? 

If weare going to. refOC\.lS rewur.pe$ .QI1Jqng tail content, 1hOO.let'.s 
ackr;lP.wleClg~irwhal we are NPTc:!olng, Re.soUlW prJori.~;zaUotlS areOOIl19. 
ma~, tlu! often habit of a v"lC!JOlU.. 

Many pr,em1ur,n content owoor$ are aireaJ'lY c;!i~trusfful of ~ur "I,Ittertor 
motives' ilt)9/0(SOO us as riQHlelng vefY:p;m~-jiiendly. If we w~r~ 
(overty) fpcilse!:l on prf3fClii.Jl'l:l.CQrl\.9r.ll J.:>efore, We may ·$OOITI bllckle· to SPInE! 
partner<;l1Ow as,we·shift more of :our altention to .user-generaf~ p'onten!. 

f'orexamp!e. rm not convInced that a pald DTO mope! wiU b$ wklely embraced 
by ~ers, end thil')ll aciverriS$l'-supportect model::> w1!! litimataly pr(NaJ1. 
HpWs1ieI', I·don't believe we've y~t PfOv~d?d a baseli~ of fur1¢!lol'lality· 
(d~lect DRM, kjW!$r down!~d limitS, litlpto\i;:ID ~rpht'browse!PlPffiotlOfli 

. \hat vJOUld glve us an accurate senSe ofwi1a) the irue·.potenli<j! of DTO Is: 
UrJversal Music ,sy!d over·40Qk paid dowoloads' or just 000 mU$!c videos in 
thefr first wee)( w.llh !tunesln oecembel:: 

. . 
6plldll1gtr;l.f.flc:by focusing more orjlJS6l'-geroraIEd.conti?J.t maybe t~ right 
a.tiSW$ff.9T nQw,t?ut we sho!,1ld di(jCt!?S wr.at tOOse CQri$M~S.ii!t~, 9909 a.nd 
bad. J .~hlhk·we could 00 a bit more l'I\Ja~,anq:maiTJlalli..$Olne Of our 
Jonger'\erm QbjeCtlves such .as:bui!dlng.addltional rnonetlzat!on approa~ 
beyondDTO more aggresslvely, wllii'fi!.:still·puoong: shorter t~ll1'I -pl1orltles. 

'Strateg~ Head, Tail, TOFW 

Google can wIn 'by prOViding the b!3.st user .e~lience for \he' most 
comprehensive conlenl oflerings.'!n the world. We·Shol;l!d·proviQe.conl~1 of 
aU'kinds Ittal! Janguages with multiple mO~\~i'lt!9n::~chernes. 

Head 

Prenik1l7r COf.llent Qwne~ arB'more eag"no offer their ·conten1 on 'their 0Wtl or 
w)lh multiple pl'lrl~r$. Just tN!i week GSS armourl¢ed the ICltxlch of al1$W 
broadband netw.ork tMey'llho$!; Fqx~osed ihe biggest conlenJ' dea.l with 
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n\lÆS yet; åhd Wá~r Brolrs at a òea10,Qlslnblle OTO mov.es
throug Blt Torrent. We sluld contiri to mairnain.Qr :create.rele.iìonlps

with them - .an e)lpancl I'Gtíoiihips wllhlhwhen the,prcKuchas
improvë.

Tajl

We.$p províti the be toos ¡m featurßS for lort ii:l çonlen, wliile.
tJ1'!andri th¡i th~tß em aifedyti~redofwe!teS-pPViòìri w¥'1
clever,t.aæ off¡:ng (P9Plè acuis1tfqlaf'!'&1).

f;:

Tol' .'
J l,hnR th(l r~,al diffEJreniáior for.us wßl bß'wbàt .i call.tr. "torso' .

. conl: profi'S$ìonaco~ owii by.çom.paes woo çòi1! tive en:)!K¡h $Gle
to have lhelr own wel: Q(¡iibutioii pr p.rorn~on:: W9ul Jook to GV'for
S!t1. Thse. lr.ude :saller cae..rioma; spatlrieres veripas:.
eiucatîPnalinsitl,1oi'f1 nfche progr.ammers, Very few of our

competor$ will have tl:sè!è-, exertìSé and tt- he st~iit 'le .do in
fir¡ìng, ægtii:tlri eriqUckly lm.:exng iM~ßvQlLmes :Of'hlStyPEl ofCOenL. . .
Playing 'to Win

6 mOnagô. N: ti talked ;;Y biJ'ftl: -a tnbri flb riw ~heri3are
lìkety !POO 91her ho 09p.etitQrE. I thlri"Nsaid .a!?lule1y have ._

c1ar, slrt lerm goas, .but we-sn't fOCS on.any'nnecoi:petjtQralthå
risk of-mìssriour Icnger-erm goal to win.byOOng copreive. WS
is easier s¡ìi; than dìY,. so we ried your guie "to do thst

Eric, can.we $tart execÌJ on the prose.i¡IUllon dlSC at Onil(j's
Qff.site ~ (Jt3ìgnatíri a Ptød lead ~¡t i: Bi..fi Ißad for each l1gh

p.rlotiiy ßf.ea? l 'Know 1 ca helpt$e us to Whre we .neei 19 çp In V!qeo;
but na1l1ri you ,Sßt tht extatlPh on'me ptiJìê!y as the Busne.lead
woud 'provide a tremenou' boost togeì)lng thera.

¡ :

'DavG

.ii.:lglU'ý' Don:,iden.tial 090.0:0.i~0:09-?653
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iTt,lnes y<;it; and Wa~r Bf~rs af1nOLinC.ed a deal1o:Q!stnpule OTO mov.ies 
through Bit Torrent. We :;;!'1ould c¢nti~ 10 maintain.s;>r :create.reIGliionshlpS 
with them - .and e)ijXlllcf rJ')lS'tiOll$hips wlth~when the:pro<.1,ucthas 
improve(!. 

Taj! 

We.$hoUlp provine the beqt to.o($ !'lnd featur~ for lofltl li:lJl ~n!ent. wtiile. 
tJr)de1'$.!qrWlRg tfli;lt th~ri'l Elm a!readyh~r~ofw~tes-p,rPVidirtg w¥'1 
clever,vraQae ofj~ngs {P9ssiPls acqui~tfqnlaf'Q!'rt&1). 

Torm .' 

Il.hlnR th~ r~,al differentiaior for·us wUl be'wbat .I. call ·tra· "torso' . 
. C<Jrl\<?nl: profi'lS$iormfcont~ owned bY·90m.rxlrye;:; woo qem'! /¥iva en:)!~h $Gale 
to have !helr own ~b tl!$trlbutiOri pr P.torno~on and W9uld look io GV Jor 
S!4JPOt1. ThelJe include :smaller cab!e··netwom~; sp;eclailnjeres( vwtipals:, 
ec:itlCEitionannstill,l!1orlSi'lnO nfche progr.i;lmmers, Very few of our 
competitor$ will haVe ti1e:sca!e-, expertise and tt-e hea9 st~rt Y{e ·do in 
fir)dirlg, oegoti~llng enclqUlckly lm.:!exlng IM~evQILmes :oNhlstypEr of 
COOlenl. . . 

PlaYIng "tp W10 

6mO!ilt1Sago. f-lQ a:;e taU<ed ;;ibOtitYtliJ'ftl1e: -a mbllthsflblTi ribw ~heri3are 
IIke\y !Poo 91her hot O9(i1getitQts. I thlPlk",e~d .a!?ao!ute1y haYe ._ 
Claar, snort IQml goals, .but we-shouldn't fOCUS oo.any.·Of16.CO(l'lpetltQrarthe 
risk ofmissillgDUf !cnger-ferm goal to win.pyOOing CPmprehensive. WS 
is easier S9ii;l than di><1F,. so we ne\ld your guidance "to do this\ 

Eric, can.~ $tart exect;liinQ on too propose.d.l?Olullon dl~ at .oryil(j's 
Qff.ste ~ (J~ignatirtg a PtOOuct lead ~rnI !:I Bi.$i.~ I~d for each high 
p.rlotiIY <'If.ea.? I'Know 1 can f.)elpt$e us to Where we .ooeo 19 \'P In Vlqeo; 
but Dalllf{) you :®t that expectatlPh Of.l:me publicly as the Buslnesp.!ead 
would 'provide a tremendous' boost toget)lng there. 

.li . .iglU.:t Don:.f!i.den·tial 
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To: "Eric Schmidt" <eschmidt@google.com>, "Larry Page" <larry@QooQle.com>, 'SerQey 
Brin' <sergey@google.com> . 
From: "Jonathan Rosenberg" <jonathan@google.com> 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Received Date: 2006-06-08 00:30:42 CST 
Subject: FW: Google Video Handover Deck_v2 

fyi 

From: Francoise Brougher [mailto:fbrougher@google.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 20064:27 PM 
To: Susan Wojcicki; Peter Chane; David Eun; Nikhil Bhatia; Jennifer 
Feikin 
Cc: Shona Brown; Jonathan Rosenberg 
Subject: Fwd: Google Video Handover Deck_v2 

Video Team, 

This is the synthese of Grace and Michael's put together. A lot of this 
material has been used by Peter and the team at the last GPS. 

Some of the data, and analysis may be useful. If you have any question, 
Please feel free to contact Grace and Michael directly. 

Thanks! Francoise 

------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Michael Baldwin <mbaldwin@google.com> 
Date: Jun 7, 2006 3:08 PM 
Subject: Google Video Handover Deck_v2 

. To: Francoise Brougher <fbrougher@google.com> 
Cc: Grace Webber < gracew@google.com <mailto:graceyv@google.com> > 

Francoise, 

The final deck is attached. 

Thanks, 
Michael 

Michael Baldwin 
Business Operations I Google, Inc. 
650-253-0441 (office) 1617-388-9910 (cell) 

Attachments: 

060607 Video Handover SummaryMB_GW _v2.ppt 

Highly Confidential GOO001-00791569 
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